Tauriainen, Andrew@Waterboards

From: Grober, Les@Waterboards </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=GROBER, LES@WATERBO70COOAFE-
C3A3-4DCB-8E6B-7COEEC93F2C874D>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 10:45 AM
To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Subject: FW: Delta Riparian and Pre-14 Demands
Attachments: Delta_daily_data.xlsx

From: Ligare, Scott@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 9:29 AM

To: Grober, Les@Waterboards

Cc: Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards

Subject: RE: Delta Riparian and Pre-14 Demands

I have attached the daily Delta data that | used. | used DAYFLOW through 9/13, USBR CVO reports for 10/13-4/15, and
USBR forecasts from 5/15-9/15.

Let me know if you have any questions.

--Scott

From: Grober, Les@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 9:02 AM

To: Ligare, Scott@Waterboards

Subject: FW: Delta Riparian and Pre-14 Demands

If you have handy, what are the monthly dayflow numbers? Is that what you used for the 2015 pie chart projected? If
other, what was it?

From: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 8:59 AM

To: Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards; Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards
Cc: Grober, Les@Waterboards

Subject: FW: Delta Riparian and Pre-14 Demands

Jeff,
Please check our number for June. It suggests a Delta Demand of over 5,000 cfs. Last year we had 3383 cfs for June? |
added what | have for last year.

From: Yeazell, Jeffrey@Waterboards

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 8:33 AM

To: O'Hagan, John@Waterboards

Cc: Mrowka, Kathy@Waterboards; Coats, Brian@Waterboards
Subject: Delta Riparian and Pre-14 Demands

John,
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These are the Delta Riparian and Pre-14 demands being used in the spreadsheets. | have verified they are the same in
the three forthcoming graphs.

Delta Senior Demands (Acre-Feet)

March April May June July August September
Riparian and Riparian+Pre-14 105,820 70,970 129,894 239,549 196,442 141,356 85,921
Pre-14 Only 15,940 20,315 35,203 62,677 46,704 35,296 17,651
Total 121,760 91,284 165,097 302,226 243,145 176,651 103,572
CFS 1980 cfs 1534 cfs 2685 cfs 5079 cfs 3954 cfs 2873
cfs 1741 cfs 2014 cfs 2163 cfs 3383 cfs 3627

cfs 2683 cfs 1399 cfs
Regards,

Jeff

97

BBID Exh. 369





